From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/7/2013 6:53:50 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Nice meeting you today

Liza

Thanks again for the time today, and for the inspiring discussion. If you are this far in your
thinking after only one week, I can’t wait to see what a few months will look like!

See you next Thursday.

My Blackberry is and my personal cell is |Redacted

Laura

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta . [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 5:54 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: Nice meeting you today

Ladies,

Great having lunch with you today! My cellphone is |Redacted |. Look forward to working
with you.

Best,

SB GT&S 0664252
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mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0664253
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